
Freedom of Information Act 2000 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

I am writing to request that you provide the following information under the Freedom of Information Act:

As of August 2014 how many permanent Qualified Social Worker, Senior Social Worker, Senior Practitioner, Team Manager and Service Manager vacancies are open within Children’s services?
Answer:

FTE Vacancies – Children’s Services

	Service Managers
	1.58

	Team Managers
	6.86

	Senior Practitioners
	0

	Social Workers
	15.29


As of August 2014 how many permanent Qualified Social Worker, Senior Social Worker, Senior Practitioner, Team Manager and Service Manager vacancies are open within Adults services?

FTE Vacancies – Adult’s Services

	Service Managers
	1

	Team Managers
	1

	Senior Practitioners
	1

	Social Workers
	24.4


Can you provide the contact name, number and email address for the individual responsible for the recruitment and retention of permanent and agency social work staff.

Children’s Services

Andy Smith

andy.smith@leicester.gov.uk
0116 454 6101

Adult’s Services

Ruth Lake

ruth.lake@leicester.gov.uk
0116 454 5551

How many agency social work staff does the council employ as of August 21st 2014?

Unable to confirm as of August as the month has not ended and Management Information on August is not available to LCC until 15th September, however as at 31st July and engaged in July 2014 is as follows:
	Job Class
	FTE

	Social & Health Care agency - Non Qualified
	72.06

	Social & Health Care agency - Qualified
	15.95


Does the council engage in a preferred supplier agreement to employ agency and permanent social work staff?

Leicester City Council do not have a PSL, but have engaged Reed Managed Services under the ESPO MSTAR agreement to act as a provider and manager of supply of agency staff in all categories of staff to Leicester City Council, this includes Reed Managed Services engaging support suppliers through this arrangement.  Leicester City Council do not hold the full list of support suppliers.
If yes, who is on the PSL

See answer above
If no, how does the council recruit agency and permanent social work staff?

See answer above

Under what circumstances would the council engage agency or permanent social work staff outside of these agreements?

We do not engage agency or permanent social work staff outside of this arrangement.
When does the current agreement/PSL come to an end?  

The contract with Reed Managed Services commenced on 21 October 2013 for a two year period with an option to extend this arrangement for a further two years
The legislation allows you to use the information supplied for your own personal use, or for journalistic purposes. If the information is a dataset (which does not relate to the environment), you may also use the information for commercial re-use under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance Manager
Information and Support
Leicester City Council

Bosworth House

9 – 15 Princess Road West
LEICESTER LE1 6TH 
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

Your request for internal review should be submitted to the above address within 40 (forty) working days of receipt by you of this response.  Any such request received after this time will only be considered at the Council’s absolute discretion.

You may also seek independent advice from the Information Commissioner at: 

Information Commissioner's Office 

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow SK9 5AF 

Telephone: 01625 545 700 

www.informationcommissioner.gov.uk 
Please be aware that the Information Commissioner does not normally consider requests until the internal appeals process of the Council has been exhausted.  You are therefore advised to appeal to the Information Governance Manager before contacting the Commissioner.

